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February 19, 2019 

Jason Burkey 
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County 
2273 River Road 
Grand Junction, CO 81502 
 

RE:  River Road Pit, Permit No. M-1991-136, Corrective Action - 2019 Annual Report Map  

Dear Mr. Burkey: 

On February 12, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 2019 annual 
report, map and fee. Upon further review of materials submitted it was determined that the map 
submitted was inadequate because it does not meet the requirements of the Act and Rules.  

1. The map submitted lacked the basic map requirements pursuant to Rule 6.2.1.  
a. A critical issue, the map did not accurately depict the permit boundary (Rule 6.2.1(d)). The 

area depicted in the map is approximately 68 acres. The permit boundary is only 42.60 
acres.  

2. Pursuant to 34-32.5-116(3)(a) The map shall show the extent of the current disturbances to 
affected land, reclamation accomplished to date and during the preceding year, new disturbances 
that are anticipated to occur during the upcoming year, and reclamation that will be performed 
during the coming year. 

a. The map submitted failed to identify any of the above mentioned items as required by 
the Act. 

To correct this issue and comply the operator shall submit a new annual report map.  At this time e-
permitting users cannot revise their submissions. To resolve this issue please submit to the Division an 
updated/revised annual report map that meets the requirements listed above.  To avoid potential future 
enforcement actions for non-compliance with State Statutes, Rules and Regulations, and/or conditions 
specified in your permit for this site you must submit compliance documentation by Tuesday, March 19, 
2019.  

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.  
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 
80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at amy.yeldell@ state.co.us 
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Sincerely, 

 
 
Amy Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
 
 
Cc:  
Wally Erickson, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS 
 
 


